

From: Michael Zarack

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 24, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0123-EX-ML-2012

---

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari:

I was informally informed that the request for renewal of license 0623-EX-PL-2011, which was submitted as a modification, must take some other form renewal in order to be processed. I have received no formal indication of this and therefore ask that the request be approved as filed. To be clear, no technical modification of the license is sought, but rather an extension for 6 months of the STA.

If another form of request must be filed, please provide the specific details of the request needed and we will expedite.

Thank you.